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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors 

DATE: June 20, 2017 

FROM: Jean Shumate 

RE: Stanwood High School Field Trips 

TYPE: Action Required 

Stanwood High School FFA, Band, Cheer, and sports clubs request Board approval to 
take field trips over the summer for competition, team building, and life experiences 
outside of the classroom . Many of the trips are annual events. 

The field trips are: 

a. FFA Livestock Team Career & Development Events, June 26-27, 2017, 
Corvallis, Oregon, 

b. Cheer Camp, June 24-27, 2017, Great Wolf Lodge, Grand Mound , 
c. Football Camp, June 24-27, 2017, Central Washington University, Ellensburg, 
d. Boys Varsity Basketball, June 28-July 3, 2017, Santa Barbara & Los Angeles , 

California, 
e. Boys Junior Varsity Basketball Team Camp, June 29-July 2, 2017, Central 

Washington University, Ellensburg, 
f. Volleyball Team Camp, July 5-8, 2017, Western Washington University, 

Bellingham, 
g. Percussion Studio, July 14-15, 2017, Central Washington University, 

Ellensburg. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Board approves the Stanwood High School Field Trips, as listed (a-g). 


